N BT and Co A
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Examination report of Independent Auditor on the Restated Financial Statements of
YASHHTEJ INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED
(Formerly known as YASHHTEJ SOLVENT LIMITED)
(Formerly known as YASHHTEJ SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED)

To,

The Board of Directors

Yashhtej Industries (India) Limited

(formerly known as Yashhiej Soltvent Limited)
(formerly known as Yashhte Solvent Private Limited)
Plot No. D-73

Additional MIDC, Latur —413 512,

Maharashtra, India.

Dear Sir,

We have examined the attached Restated Financial Statements of Yashhtej Industries (India) Limited (Formerly known as .
Yashhtej Solvent Limited), (Formerly known as Yashhtej Solvent Private Limited) (“Company” ) comprising the Restated
Standalone Financial Statements of the Company constituting Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities for the period ended
September 30, 2025 and as at March 31, 2025, 2024 and:2023, the Restated Statements of Profit and Lass, the Restated Cash Flow

Statement for the period ended September _}Q;.’ZOQS:;:*Mﬁi:éH 31, 2025;2024 and 2023. The Summary Statement of Significant
Accounting Policies, the Notes and Annexures as forming part of the Restated Financial Statements (collectively, the “Restated

financial statement™), as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on December 26, 2025 or the

purpose of inclusion in the Draft offer ‘document/ offer docurnent (“Draft offer document/ offer document”) prepared by the

Company in connection with its prop SME Tnitial Public Offer-of -equity ‘shares (“SME IPO™) prepared in terms of the
requirements of: AT =3

a) Section 26 of Part I of Chapter III "the, Companies Act, 2013 (the * Act®);

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India{ssue of Capital and Djsclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as
amended ("ICDR Regulations"; and

¢) The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019} issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAT”), as amended from time fo time {the “Guidance Note™).

Management’s Responsibility for the Restated Financial Statements

1. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the Restated Financial Statements for the purpose of
inclusion in the Draft offer document/ offer document

5. The Restated Financial Statements have been prepared by the management of the Company on the basis of preparation stated
in Annexure 4 to the Restated Financial Statements. The Board of Directors of the Company’s responsibility includes
designing, implementing, and maintaining adequate internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
Restated Financial Statements. The Board of Directors is also responsible for identifying and ensuring that the Company
complies with the Act, ICDR Regulations, and the Guidance Note.

Auditors’ Responsibilities
3. We have examined such Restated Financial Statements taking into consideration:

a. The terms of reference and terms of our engagement agreed with you in accordance with our engagement letter;
requesting us to carry out the assignment, in cormection with the proposed IPO of equity shares of the Company

b. The Guidance Note. The Guidance Note also requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics
issued by the ICAL .
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¢. Concepts of test checks and materiality to obtain reasonable assurance based on verification of evidence supporting the
Restated Financial Statements; and '

d. The requirements of Section 26 of the Act and the ICDR Regulat_ions.

Our work was performed solely to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in relation to your comp_liance }vith the Act, the
TCDR Regulations, and the Guidance Note in connection with the proposed initial public offer of its equity shares of the

Company.
4. The Restated Financial Statements have been compiled by the management of the Company from:

i,  The Special purpose audited financial statements of the Company as at and for the period ended September 30, 2025
which were prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India (“Special purpose Audited Financial Statements September 20257);

ii.,  The audited financial statements of the Company as at and for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 which were
prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India
(“Andited Financial Statements 20257); '

{i.  The audited financial statements of the Company as at and for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 which were
prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India
(“Audited Financial Statements 2024”); -

iwv.  The audited financial statements of the Company as at and for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 which were
prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the- Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India
(“Audited Financial Statements 2023”). .

The statutory audits of the for the for financial year ended on, March 31, 2024 were conducted by Previous Statutory
Auditor i.e. Kabra Maliwal, Chartered Accountants (“Previous Auditer”) and March 31, 2023 were conducted by A. R,
Taparia & Co., Chartered Accountants (“Auditor”) Accordingly, reliance has been placed on the financial information
examined by him for the said years. The examination report included for these years is based solely on the report
submitted by him and no audit has been carried out by us.

5. For the purpose of our examination, we have relied on:

a. the Special purpose auditors’ reports issued by us dated on Special purpose aundited Financial Statements December 24,
2025 as at and for the period ended September 30, 2025 as referred in Paragraph 5 above;

b. the Auditors’ reports issued by us dated on Audited Financial Statements September 04, 2025 as at and for the year
ended March 31, 2025 as referred in Paragraph 5 above;

c. the Auditors’ reports issued by Previous Auditor dated on September 02, 2024 Audited Financial Statements 2024 as at
and for the year ended March 31, 2024 as referred in Paragraph 5 above; '

d. the Auditors’ reports issued by Auditor dated on September 22, 2023 Audited Financial Statements 2023 as at and for the
year ended March 31, 2023 as referred in Paragraph 5 above;

6. Based on our examination and acenrding to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the Restated financial
information have been prepared: '

a) have been prepared after incorporating adjustments for changes in accounting policies, material errors and
regrouping/reclassifications retrospectively in the period/financial period ended September 30, 2025, March 31, 2025
March 31, 2024 and March .31, 2023 to reflect the same accounting treatment as per the accounting policies and-
groupings/classifications as at and for the period ended September 30, 2025;




b) There are no qualifications in the auditor’s reports on the financial statements of as at and for the period ended September
30, 2025 year ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023, which require any adjustments to the
Restated Financial Statements. '

c) have been prepared in accordance with the Act, ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note.

7. We have been sﬁbjected to the peer review process of the ICAl and hold a valid peer review certificate issued by the “Peer
Review Board” of the iCAL

8. The Restated Financial Statements do not reflect the effects of events that occurred subsequent to the respective dates of the
reports on Audited Financial Statements mentioned in paragraph 7 above,

9, The report should not in any way be construed as a re-issuance or re-dating of any of the previous audit reports issued by us
or Previous Auditor nor should this report be construed as a new opinion on any of the financial statements referred to
therein. ' : .

10. We have no responsibility to update our report for events and circumstances occurring after the date of the report.

11. Our report is intended solely for use of the Board of Directors for inclusion in the Offer Documents to be filed with SEBI,
Stock Exchange, and ROC in connection with the proposed 1PO. Our report should not be used, referred to, or distributed for
any other purpose except with our prior consent in writing. Accordingly, we do not accept or assumne any liability or any duty -
of care for any other purpose ot to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come without
our prior consent in writing, '

For NBT and Co .
Chartered Accountants -
Firm Regislration Number: 140480W

oatbg

Neha Nuwal

Partner

M. No.: 157137

Place: Mumbai

Date: December 26, 2025
UDIN: 25157137TKEBLP9461




Yashhiej Tudustries {India) Ljenlied
( Formerly kaows ns Yashhtej Soivent Limited }
{ Foymerly known as Yashhief Solvent Privite 1imited )
CIN: _3-’;'49991\'11]201‘8]’{1(33]0818
Annesarel- Restated Statement of Assetéand Linbilitics
 {Hotonat in IR lakhs, unicss othenive sfated)

PARTICILARS HNote Mav As_f_nt -Mfﬂ . _-As'gt
ARTIEUIATS Nos, 30 Seplomtiec 2026 . 31 March 2038 31 March 2024 3) March 2023
A} EQUITY AND LIABILITFES o T :
1. Y Y Eynds
@ Sharcvspitab 1 1,500:00 750,00 730.00 .00
{v)  Reserves and surplus 2 1,186.78 1,211.82 L BAE (3176
Tolal (A) 2,686,78 : 1,961.82 805,13 (47,76}
2. - Share Applieatinn Mpuey Pending Allotuen - 740.00
3. NeuCorrent Lighitilics
@ Longtutm burowings ' 32 §77.99 ROT60 34970 961,10
fky  Lengtermprovisions S 6104 435 493 0.50
¢y Deferred Tax Linbilitics 5 133:52 1217 36,48 v
Total (B) 1,017,54 1,029.66 587.12 96160
@  Short-term borrowings I 2,869.24 248598 253086 00.62
@9 ‘Prade payebles 6
' i} fotal oWtstanding dues of micraenferprises and small - - -
enterprises; afd
Gty totd) ouistanding dues of ereditors.olher than micro 636.78 65073 412,87 140.82
emerprises.and-smali erlerprises : '
fc)  ‘Ciher current liabilities 7 136.60 192.06. Cogh2s2 2939
(&) Shor term provisions E ) L 355 191.29 28,64 300
Total (C) 408317 4,528.05 3,884.58 $70.83
Total Equity and Liabiitics (A+B+C) _LISTA 151954 A37T.14 2,524.66
:3% ASS’E'!".
1. N T
(a)  Property, plant and equipment ind lniangibie assels . .
(F} Praperty, piant énd equipment 9 loe12¢ 3.142.97 2.906.85 177.81
{ii)Capitat Work in progress ‘ Hi 170.49- 116,60 - 1,124.50
: . 3,230.78 135387 1,906,85 130242
(b)  Non-current investmients Lt 106,74 48,53 1167 : 424
e} Diaferred tax assel (Net) £ - D3
()  Lonjgterm loans and advances i3 . - - © 40300
&} Othier nunecurrent assets ' 14 _ £1.65 597 1949 4932
Total (A) 3,400,107 3357.8% 2,944.01 14291t
2. Corrent Assets : .
(&) Invemories : 15 1.332.92 3.240.52 t 850,78 29.21
{b)  Trade receivables. 1% 138 64 133.08 24.6(F 15.59
¢} Cashand baik hafances 7 51.9% 291 81 144 601198
(@)  Shost term loans and advances 18 507.97 58.08 280.05 304,43
(&) Oeher cuirom assers 19 .. 32582 43817 43626 [40.35
Total (B) . ] ) 4,387.33 4JGLE6 3,533 LOUSS6
Tota) Assets (A48} X 5 2 L 7,519.84 ST 2,524.66 '

The abiove simament shiould be riad with Basis of Prepaiation; Significant Accounting Poticies appetrinig in Annexuse 1%, and Noefes 1o Restated Finaneial
tnfiemation appepring in Anhexure V. '

This s the Réstated Siatement of Assetsand Viabifites referred to in our report of gven date.

For™N & T and Co _ For & on Bebabf-ol the Board of
Charfored Areoontants Yasiilite] Industries (Tndia).Limjted
Firm Regltcation Nomber: 140489W . -

Mepa Nzl

Neba Nuwal
Partner

M. No.: IST137
Placiey Mumiai

bwey 5 DEC 2025

. L ]
R_ﬁhma Siamir s
Company SecTetary CFO




Yashhtei Industries (Endig) Limited

{ Formerly

Asnexire Fi- Restated Stitetnent of Profif and Loss

¢ Formerly known:gs Yashhtej Solvent-Limited )

known as Yashhiej Solvent Private Linited )
CING 749990 H2018PLC 310828

¢Amanent tn INH bakhs, wplots mernise stafed)

T Wole For the period ended For t:i:e yrar ended Fl)l; ti«: y&i‘ emlul Fnl‘-éﬁe }ér.:nd.ed
PARTICULARS Nos. 30 Septesber 2025 31 Mareh 2025 SIMurch2024 31 March 2023
1. Income ] L
{a) Reveniiz fror operations 20 19,415,19 3247564 5:934.49 1,200.21
{B) Onber income : 2 6.95 24 58 .17 =
Total income 19,122 14 3749623 5,934 66 1.200.21
2. Expenditogs
{a) Costof Material- Consumed 22 18,138.53 30,509 40° 6.092.70 -
() Purchases of stock-in-trade , i) . - - 1,209.94
(c) Changes ifi inventoties of {{nished goods, work-ine 24 (726.61): {1.840,39%. {639.50) 129.21)
progress and swk-in-trade :
(d) Employes benefit expenses 2% 155.09 304.07 2304 20,04
{e) Finace.cost 2% 21767 38645 41.86 -
6 Depreciation & smortizatioh experise 47 94,59 183.92 32:7¢ : -
(g} Ohefexpensed 23 _313.88 6K 46" 15917 51.32
"Totat expetises 1£,178.15 3094391 5.735.66 L2581
3. Profit{Loss)before exceptional and exsr ovdinary 943.99 5,552.02 18500 (57.89):
item {1-2) .99
Excepliong ftems. - R .
4, Profiti(Loss) before tax (2-3) 93399 158232 18800 (57.89)
5. Tax expense; . '
{5} Tax expense for currant yea 297 213,23 20448 3549 -
(b 'chcm:é 1% 29 3.80 9113 36,61 (0,134
Net cirrentuy expenses 21903 395.63: 721 {0:13)
6, ProfitALoss) forthe period front conthtuing ¥24.96. 1,156:6% 112,88 (57.76)
operations (§-3) ]
Enrings per sitg_n -
Basie and Diluted [nominzl value of INR 10} per share]  27A 43 15.42- 231 (57.76).
Adjusted Basic dnd Diluted EPS 13 4R3 7.1 H91 {0.68)

appeating in Annekure V..

“This is the Réstated Staterneatof Profit and Lgis refarred 1o in our report pf even date:

For N'B.T.and Co

. Chartered Accountants

Firm Registrution Number: 140489W

ANy
Nea Nuwal
Partner
M. No,: 157137
Place: Mumbini

Date; a g ;i;i::_ 202[0 _

Sura} Shivenj Hargy:
Managing Thirecto
(DIN:63167804 ) §

Reskira Samir Pange
Company Scepelary

e #bove statément shistd be redd with Basis of Preparation, Signifigam Acesunting Falicies appearing in Annexure TV, and Nites Lo Restited Financial information

$or-& on Behaltl of the Board of
Yiishhtej lodustries (lndia) Linitied

A araj Madhavrao Barge
Whele Time Dircctor
{DIN; 0BL52163 )
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{ Pormerky knowhass Yashhicj Saivem ks imiled }
{‘Eominerly known a5’ “Yygiihtej Solvent Private Limited }
. CEN: U74999MHZBISPLCI082E
Annesere [)- Restated Statement of Cash Flows
{Amibieny LN fokiey, vndans Aficrvise stred)

For'the perioﬁ entded Far the yebr ended For the vear ended For thi-year ended

PARTICULARS 30 Sepicmber 2028 31 March 2025 . 31 Marcly2024 31 Murch 2023
{ d  Activities @
;‘,lf,,’;',‘-.f,,";“gi?: Oerating Act] 942,99 1,552.32. 185.00 (57.89)
Qe‘t“,,‘;:‘;{‘:;f,:‘” ' 94.59 18392 278 -
Interest ingosne i0.94) ) (20.57F 0.17) -
Finance cost Y- B .1 OO | . B
Operating profit before working capitel changss ) 1.250,32 210213 15947 {57.89}
hianges in Working Capltat .
c(?ncrensé}t’i)emas:m I:Wntoms [92.40) {1.348.7) (186157 {2‘9.2 )
(Ins:sease)vcrenss in tmde receivables: ) {5:56) {10847 (.01} ) 18,67
¢inereaseyDecrvuse in olher current assets 112.36 {191 {29531) {13680
Increasef{Decrease) in trade.payables {0.95} 244.36 27104 £25. 18_ :
tncreased{ecreast} in ether current Habilitivs: (55,46} (110453 BiXA3 . 29.3%
Increase/{Deereass) in 10mg tenm provisions 149 343 B3 _ asb
Incréasel Decreas) in KRR tarim provisions L2 (28.49) A0 (322
(inerenseyDecreast in oehior Hoi EUKTeRt 3556tS (5:88) (36.28) ©.1n 1933
(Ingrease Terease-in shortterm Joans & sdvances (459:89) _ AL 127.37 £300.04) -
) TREA 234,03 (630.22) ©372.76)
Direed Ti Prid. {18.19) {11327} (6.86) -
Net-cash flow from apérating activites 740.26 lzm s _1637.08) _m
45y Cash, Fiyw From Envesting Activities :
buncfiase/Sale of Braperty, Plant and: Equipment {12933 (42005 C(Le3T2N {13.38)
{increase)Liucrease it pon-cumrent invesiments (55:20} (30.86) 13433 {1.24)
(ncrease)}Decrzase in Capitn) work it projnsss {39.89) {110.60) - {996.32)
{Increase Fecrease in loans givén - 10300 - 1100.00)
Titerest incomng on fixed diposit £.94 Y 217 -
Nét cash Now Grom Lnvesting setivitles { !30.2’?) . . {43795} . (@4}) (lall.i.-gl
) Cash Edow From Finspcing Activitics :
Issise of éhares - . .
Tncrense/(Pecredse} in shars application moeney pending for allotment 4000
Increase/{Dlerreass) in long term borrowings (19.61) 4789 (11409 64697
Incroase/lieérease) in short erm borsfiings _ 617.74) 946,17 1,890.24 09.62
Finange cout {Ji2.67) (38545 : (41.86) e
Mot cash Now Mrom Haancing acttéities @00y 80058 siegy . 208150
Net Increasei(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents (3398 256,37 (601156] &0 88
Cash eqnivalents at the beginging of the year 25181 144 #0198 1.10,
Cash equivalents ai the end of the year 5108 351.81 144 ' 60195
Nolgs -
PARTICULARS Fuor the year mded For lhcyar ended For the xea_r'wdctl_
31 Mapch 2028 31 Ksaren 2024 3t March-2033
] Component of Cash gad Cash equivalents ’ ] T
Cashonhand ST In27 0.87 0.60
Balances withbanks : 1.9 251.25 0.57 601,85
Fixed deposgit 1
b The Rsstated Statonent of Cash Flows has buen propared wnder the indirect methad as set out in AS 3, Starementof Cash Flgws,
2% The above _mfv‘:mum shiould bie read with Rasis of Prepuration, Significint Accossting Policies appearing in Annexure IV.-and Noigs to
Restates? Fi I lnformation appearing in Apnexore V. ’
] This is fiw Restated Statement of Cash Fiows referred 10 in gurnpont of everidate.
For K BT apd Co  For & on Behnlf of the Board of

Chartered Accountaats - Yashhizj Inchustries (indiay Lintted
Firm Registration Number: [40489W ;

REPR T R e

f frarai Maudhavras Barge

Neha Nuwat Huraj ShiveaiBarge |

Partner Maraging Director Whalé Thine Birector
M. Nocs 157157 {DIN: 03161804 ) (DIN; 08159163 )}
Place: Mambai )

-
i ??'d*me._
S ol =

Reshma Samlr Pange
Company Secretary

Date: :) A BUL] 1023
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ANNEXURE-4

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY AND NOTES TO_THE RESTATED SUMMARY
STATEMENTS :

; B .C:KGROIUNB

Yashhtej Industries (India) Limited is Public: Company domiciled in India originally incorporated as. Yashhtej

Solvent Private Limited on June 16, 2018, issued by Registrar of Companies, then got converted In to pubfic
company and then changed narie 1o Yashhtej Industries ([ndia) Limited having Corporate Identification Number
174999MH2018P1L.C310828, The Company is engaged:in the business of Soyabean crude ofl and De-oiled cake
(DOC) Mamufacturing gte.

NT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF F'I'NANC-IAL.-SATEMENTS

The Restatéd Statement of Assets and Lisbilities of the Company as on September 30, 2025 , as on Mareh 31,

2025, as on March 31, 2024 and as.on March 31, 2025 and the Restated Statement of Profit and Loss and Restated
Satements of Cash Plows for the period/year ended on September 30, 2025, on March 31, 2025, on March 31,
2024 and March 31, 2023 and the anngxure thereto {collectively, the “Restated Financial Statemerits™) have been
extracted by the management ffom the Audited Financial Statements of the Company fer the period/year ended.
September 30, 2025 on Mareh 31, 2025 , o March 3) 2024 and March 31, 2023,

The financial statements of company as &t and for the period/ year eaded on September 30, 2025, on Maich
31,2025, o March 31, 2024 and Marehi 31, 2023 which are prepared in accordance with the accounting standards

as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Ruje 7 of the Companies (Acceunts) Rules, 2014; as
amended, and ofher accounting prineiples generally accepted in India.

All amount disclosed inn Financials Statement and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the
requirement of Schedule [11, unless othetwise stated.

The finaricial statement of the compmay has'been prepared in accordancs with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Pringiples in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Aceounting Standards specified under Section- 133 the

Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies Accounting Rules, 2014 and the relevant prov isions of

the Companies Act ("the 2013Act”), 2013. The Financial statements have been prepared on acerual basis urider
the historical cest convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are
consistent with those followed in the previous year. ' -

2, USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial stateient in.conformity with the GAAP requires estimates awd assumption to be
made that affect the reported amount of assets.and Habilities on the date of the finaneial statements and the reported
amounts of revenue and: expenses during the reporting period. The estimates and assumiptions used in the
accompanyiig financizl statement are based upot: management’s evaluation. of the relevant facts and
circymstancesas on the date of fisancial staterments. Actual resultg:may differ from the estimates used it preparing,
the accompanying financial statements. Difference between the actual result and estimates are recognized in the
year in which the results are known.or materialized.

3. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Property, Plant and equipment are stated at costnet of recoverable:taxes, trade discounts and rebates and include

. -amounts added on revaluation if any, less aceumulated depreciation and impairment foss, if any. The Cost of

Property,Plant and equipment comprises irs purchase price, borrowing cost, and any other cost directly attributable
10 bringing the asset to its working condition fo its intended use. -

Subsequert expenditure is capitalized onfy if it is probable that fature €conommic benefits associated with the
sxpenditure will flow to the company. :

Property, plant and equipment, Building under canstraction and assets not ready for put to the use af the yeakead

are disclosed as capital work-in-progress (CWiP)
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4, DEPRECIATION

Depreciation is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and
over their estimated useful lives based on the lif¢ preseribed in Sch
written down. value, and is generaily recognized in the statement of
lives are different from that prescribed in Schedule 1, The manageme

cquipment fess their estimated residnaf vatues
edule 1T of the Companies Act, 2013 using the
profit and loss. .In cases, where the useful
nt has determined the estimated useful lives

of the ptoperty, plant-and ‘équipment based on the chariered engineer certificate.
Category of Asset Estimated Useful life (inyears) | Estimated Salvage Value
“Sotar Power Plant & Machinery 35 5%
“Buildings o BE _ —20%
Plant and Bquiptent 30 S 1 20%
Furniture & Fixture 19 5%
| Office Equipment S 5%
- Lab Equipment L3 | 5%
Vehicles B 8 5%
Computers 3 4%

5, IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The Company ssesses at each. batance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired.
If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If soch recoverable
amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unitto which the asset belongs is less than
its carrying amount, the carrying amotnt is reduced to its recoverable amount and the reduction is tréated as an
impairment loss and is recognized in the profit & Toss account. Hf at the balance sheet date there is an indication
that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable mmount is reassessed and the asset-is
cefiected at the recoverable amount subject to.a maximum of depreciated historical cost and s accordingly

reversed iy the profit & loss account

6. GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Government grants and subsidies are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the Cempany will
comply with the conditions attached to-them and subsidy will be received. When the grant or subsidy relates to
an expense item, it is recognized as income over the periods necessary to match them-on 2 systematic basis to the

costs, which it is intended 1o compensate.

7. BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing cost includes nterest, amortization of anciltary oost incurred it connection with the arrangement. of '
borrowings and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they-are regarded as

an adjustment to the interest cost.

Botrowiig costs directly atiributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily
takes a substantial periad of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the

respective asset. All other borrowing costs ate expensed in the period they occur.

8. INVENTORIES

(2) Inventorics arc stated at cost or net realizable vaiue, whichever is lower. Cost of inventories comprises
of expenditure incurred in the normal course of business in bringing inventories to their present locaticn.
Cost comprises of cost of Purchase & other costs incurred in bringing them to their respective present
1ocation and vondition and is determined on Pirst-in-Fifst-Out(FIFO) basis,Net realizable value (NRV)
is the estimated seiling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated costs of comipletion and

the estimated costs necessary to make the sale,
(b) By-products are valued at net realizable value. -
{¢) Basis of inventory Vaiuation FIFO method is foliowed, .

{d) physical verification of inventory is a crucial task for management to ensure the accuracy of iftvento

records and inveniory verification with reasonable interval underiake.
(&) Inventory classified in to finished goods, stores and spares and by-products..—
. Vi




9. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents in the balance sheet include cash at bank, cash, cheque, draff on h_a;nd’ and demand
deposits with an original maturity of less than three months, which are subject to an insignificant risks of changes
in value, ' :

10, CURRENT/NON CURRENT CLASSIFICATIONS

The Schedule [II to the Act requires assets and labilities to be classified as either Current or Non-~current: An
asset is classified as current when it satisties any of the following criteria: _
8) it is expected to be realized in, ot is ittended for sale or consumption in, the entity’s normal operating
cyile;
b)it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;
c)it is-expected to be renlized within fwelve months after the balance sheet date; or
)1t is cash or a-vash equivalent un less it is restricted from being exchanged or used 10 settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the balance sheet date.

Currend assets include the cunent portion of non-gurrent finiancial assets. AH other assets are classified as non-
cuirent. '

A liability is classified as current when it satisties any of the following criteria:
&) it is expected to be settled in, the entily’s normal operating cycle;
b) it isheld primarily for the purpose of being traded; :
¢) it is due to be settled within twelve months afier the balance sheet date; or
d) The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settfement of the liahility for at least twelve
‘months after the balance stieet date.

Cusrint liabilities include current portion of nos-current fingncial labilities. All other liabilities are classified 2 - -
non-curreit,

OPERATING CYCLE

Operating eycle is the time between the acquisition of asseis for processing and their realization in cash or cash
equivalents, :

11, REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognized to the extedit that it is probable that the economic benefits will. flow 1o the company and
the revenue-can be reliably measured, regardiess of when the revenue proceeds is received from custoarers

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the censiderasion received/ieceivable taking into account contractually
defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties coliected -on behalf of the Government, The specific
recogiiision criteria for revenue recognition are as follows -
Sale of Goads .

Revenue from, sale of goods is recognized in the statement of profit and loss aceouiit when the significant risk
and reward of ownership have been transferred to the buyer. The Company collects GST on behalf of the
government and, therefore, these are not-economic benefits flowing to the Company. Hence, they are excluded
from revenue. '

Subsidy:
_ Amount of Subsidy is recognized as snd when any condition for grant receivable is satisfied

Gther Income: :

Interest incomé is recognized on & lime proportion. basis taking into accousnt the amount cutstanding and the
inverest rate applicable, other incomes have been recognized on accrual basis in the financial statements, except
when there is uncertainty of coflection. e




12. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Sﬁert'f'e_rm Employee Benefits . . )
The shott-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendeved by employees are
recognized as an expense during the period when the employees render the services.

Post-Employmént Benelits

Defined Contribution Plans . .
Thé company has no policy of encashnient and sccumulation of [eave. Therefore, no provision of leave

Encashment is made. _ _ . _ . N
Company's contribulion to Provident Fund ard other Funds for the year is accounted en accrual basis and charged

to the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year.
Defined Benefits Plans

The Company has & defined benefit gratuity plin. Fraployes who has completed five yesrs.of more of service gets
a gratuity on for cach completed year of service. The scheme of gratuity is unfunded. The Company has matie

provisian for payment of Gratuity to its employees. This Provision is inade as per the method prescribed under -

the Payment of Gratuity Act. The cost of providing gratuity under this plan is determined on the basis of actuatial
valuation at year/period end.

13. TAXATION

Tax expense comprises current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accordante with the Income

Fax Act, 196 1)and deferred iax charge of ¢redit {reflecting the tax effect of timing differences between accounting
income and taxable income for the period).

Currer-tax

Provision for income tax is recognized based on estimated tax lability computed after adjusting for allowances,
disallowances and €xemptions in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961,

Deferved taxation

The deferred tax.charge or credit and the corresponding deferred fax liabilities and assets are.recognized using the
tax rates that have been enacted. or substantively enacted at the bafance sheet date, Poferred tax assets are
recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the asset can be realized in future; however, where
there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized
only if there {s-a virtual certainty of reatization of the assets, Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet
daife and wristen down or written-up to reflect the amount that is reasonably / virtualty certain (as the case may.be)
to he realized. :

14, Earning Per-Share

{a} Basic Earning Per Share :Based on ihe guiding principles given in Aceounting Standard 20 (AS - 20} on
Earniings Per Share (EPS), Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the
period aitributable to exjuity shareholders by the.weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
«uiring the period.

(b} Diluted Eariing Per Share: For the purpose of caleulating diluted cam ings per share, the net profit or loss
for the period attributable g equity stiareholders and the weighied average numiber of shares cutstanding
during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(¢} Thenumber of equily shares outstanding increases as a result of bonus issue, the caloulation of the the
basic and the diluted earnings per share has been adjusted for all the periods. presented. These changes
occur aftet the balance sheet date but before the tinancial statements has been approved by the board of
directors, the per share calculations for those financial statements and any prior petied -financial
statements presented has been based on the new riurnber of shares. ’

Zu
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15. Foreign Currency

The functional curréncy of the Company is Indian rupee {Rs.}. The gains or losses resulting from such
transaction are included in the Statement of profit and foss if any. Foreign-currency denominated monetary
assets and fabilities if any are translated 2t exchange rates in effect at the Balance Sheet date. The gaiils or
Tosses resulting fromi the transactions relating to purchase of current assets like Raw Material etc. are inciuded in
the Statement of Profit and Loss. Revenue, expense and cash-flow items denominated in foreign currencies are:
translated using the exchangerate in effect on the date of the transaction,

16, PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company creaies a provision'when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requites
an outflow of resources 4nd a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclesure for a
contingent Tiability is made when there is'a possible abligation orz present obligation that may, but probably will
not, tequire an outflow of resources, When there iis a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which
the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Provisions are reviewed at éach balance shegt date and adju;sm& to reflect: the current best estimate. If it is no
fonger probable that the autllow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the ‘financial statéments. However, contingent assets are assessed.
continually and if it is virtually certain that an economic benefit will arise, the asset and related income are
recognized in.the period in which the change occurs.

- Loss contingencies arising fiom claims, litigation, assessment, fines, penalties, etc. are recorded when it is
probable that 4 Hability has been incurred and the amount can bie reasonably estimated. :

17.Event after reporting date

Events that occur between balance sheet date and date on which these are approved, might suggest the reqairement
foran adjustment(s) to the assets and the liabiliiics as at batance sheet date or might need disclosure. Adjustments
are reguired to-assets and liabitities for events which ocour after balance sheet date which offer added information
substantinlly affecting the determination of the amounts which relaies to the conditions that existed af balance
sheet date. '

18. SEGMENT REPORTING
(i) Business:Segment

The accounting policies adapted for segment reporting are in-line with the accounting policies. of their Company.

Revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities have been identified into segments on the basis of their relationship o

operating activities of segments (taking into-account the nature of products and services and the risk and rewards

associated with them) and internal management information systems and the same-is reviewed from time to time

to realign the same to conform 1o the business units of the Company. Revenues, expenses, assets, and liabilities,

which are common to.(he enferprise as a whole and are not ailocable to the segiments on a reasonable basis, have
been treated as "Common Revenues/Expenses/Assets/Liabilities”, as the case may be.

Primary Segments

The Company is predominantly engaged in business of one segment i.e. Derived product through soyabean, the
Company has structured its operations inta one reportable-business segment.

(il Geographical Segment

The Company activities./ operations are confined to India there is only one geographical segment.

_W:.? } : :.:.
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' 19.INVESTMENTS

. Investments which are readily realizablé and intended to'be held fornotmore than 2 year from thie date-or which
such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All-other investinents are classified as non-

chirrent invesiments,

On initial recognition, all: mvestments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price and directly
attributable acquisition charges if any.

Long term nvestments prescribed in the consolidated financial statements are carried at cost and current
_ investment at Jower of cost and fair value.

Current investments aré carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined on an

individual investment basis. Long-term investinents are cdrried at cost, However, provision for diminution in
vahie is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the invesiments :

On disposal of ant investment, the differénce between carrying amount and net dispesal proceeds is
charged/credited to the conselidated statement of profit & loss. ' :

20, CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

Cash flows are reporied using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is. adjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash natsre, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and
hem of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. Cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated, accordingly. :

. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
&) NON-ADJUSTMENT [TEMS

No. Audit quatifications for the respective periods which. require any corrective adjustment in these
Restated Financial Staternents of thg Company have been pointed out during the restated period,

f) MATERIAL REGROUPING

~ Appropriate regrouping has been made in the festated summary statements of Assets and Liabilities
Profits and Losses and Cash flows wherever required.by reclassification of the corrgsponding items of
incomme expenses assets and liabilities in order fo bring them in live.with the requirements of the SEBI

_Regulations. : ' o

The figures have been gr‘pgped and classified wherever they were necessary and have been rounded off
to the nedrest rupee in {akhs, Other figures of the previous years have been regrouped { reclassified and
7 or rearranged wherever fiecessary,

g) PAYABLE TO:-MICRQO, SMALL AND MEDIYJM ENTERPRISES

U’nder the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 which came into torce from
2nd October 2006, certain distlosures are required to be inade refating to Micro-and Small Enterprises.

The company has not received the required information from-any of the suppliers regarding their status
under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Hence: disclosures, if any,
relating to amounts unpaid as the year end-together with interest paid/payable as requiired under the Act
have not been made,
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

¥ashhte] Industéies (India} Liniited (CIN: ('74999MI12018PLC310828)

Annexure V- Nofes (o Restated Financial Information
(Amomnt in INRidekhs, excopt for-shure date uitfesy otiiensise stated)

Note | $hisre capital

£1) Company has issued 7,40,000 cquity shure of 100 Ksweach thréngh Right issue on 09.08.2023

Partientars © Asat As #t Asat 'A:xfif
30 September 2025 31 March 2028 =~ M Marckr 2024 31 March 2023
Authorised ) ] o -
Number of shares 2,50,00,000 1,30,00,000 8,060,000 8,00.000
Equity shares oT Rs.16 each - 2.500.00 . 130000 §00.00 800.68
Issued . ” .
Number ¢f shares : 1,50,00,000 75,060,000 7.30,000 18,600
‘Equity shaees-ol Rs, 14 each fully paid up 1,506.00 750.00 750,00 10,90
Subseribed & Paid up
Nuimber of shares 1,50,G0,000 75,600 750,000 10:000
Equity shares of Re.§0 each tufly paid up E.500.00 730.00 F56.00 1640
a} Rights, preferences und restrictions uttachedf to cquity shares
"The Company has asingle class of equity shiares, Accordingly, all
equity shares tank equally with regaed to dividends and shiie in the
Company’s residnal ssets. The equity shares arc entitled to roceive
b} Reconcitiation of the number of equity shiares ontstinding atthe beglnning and end of the reperting peried / year:
o Particatars As at As at As at Asat
30 September 2025: 31 Mareh 2025 31 Mureh 2024 31 Margeh 2023
‘Balance at the beginning of the periol / 'year - +3,00,000 750,000 T H000 10406
Add: Right issue of gguity shares(l) - 7,408,000 -
Add: Split issue of eguity shares(2) _ 67,50,008 '
Add: Bonus issue ol equity sharis(3} 75.00,006 .
Balance at the end of the petiod / year “1,50,00,600 75,800,000 7,50,006 10806

(2) Comsptny has subdivided 100 Rs face value of squity'share 10 10 Rs face value of equity share on 10.12.2624

{3 On September 06, 2025 Compariy has issued 75,080,000 equily sharts of Rs. 10 each s bonus shares

This has been approved by Board on September 05, 2023,

Slhires bicld by promotess at the end o the Period

¢) Dretaids-uf shareliolders holding mwre than 5 pereent of equity shaves it the Company: -
) Name of Sharchitders "Asat As at . Asat Asal
) 30 Septembor 2025 31 Maych 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
agwarn) Madhavrao Baine ' 37,50,000 " IRTS.000 1,87.506 3,060
%4 Holding ) : 23.00% 23.60% 25.00% 30,00%
Shiviing Madtiaetsio Barge 37,50,000 18,75,600. 1,87,500 5,000
% Hoiding: 25.00% 25.00% 25.00% 50.00%
Sury shiviaj Barge " 37,50,000 18,75,000 1.87.500 2,000
%% Holding: 25.00% 25.00% 25.00% 20.00%
d) Sharehiclding of Promuotery
Sharas hetd by promolers at the end of the Period . L 30 September 2625
Promoter's namg No., of Shares % of total shares % change during
: the pericd
Baswara) Madhavrae Barge 37,5060 25.00% 0.00%
Shiviing Madhavrao Barge 37,50,000 25.00% 0.00%
Suraj shivraj Barge 37.50,000 25.00% 0.00%
Shares hetd by promoters at the end of thte year 3 Ay gt 31 Marchi 2025
Promoter's matie, No. of Shares Ye.of total shares %6 change during
: ihe period:
Baswaray Mudhavrao Barge 18,735,000 25.00% 0.00%.
“Shivting Madhiavrao Barge 8,75,000 25.00% 0.00%
Suraj shivraj Barge 18,75,000. 25 (K% D:00%%



NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Suares hiesd by promoters ag the end of the yeur As q_;_.__}_i March 2024

Promaoler's name Nur, of Shires % of total shares  %chauge during
. . . . the period
Raswaraj Madbavrao Barge 187,500 35.00% 5.00%
Shiviing Midhaytao Barge 1,87,500 25.00% 25.00%
. Sursj shivraj Barge 187,500 25.60% -5.00%
Shares held by promaters at the end of the Perfod
Shares held by promoters at the end of ike year _Agardf March 2023
_ Promoter’s nape No. of Shares % of total shares
Baswargj Madhavrao Barge 3,000 30,00"/:;
Shivling Madhavrso Barge 3,000 30.00%
Suraj shivea] Barge 2,000 20.00%
Shares held by promoaters at theend of the Period
Note 2 Reserves snd suyrplus
Particulars Asat As at Asat Asat
30 September 2025 31 Nfarch 2015 31 March 2024 3% March 2023
a) Suvilis in Profitusid Lass Aceount o
Balonve as per the last finaneial starenienis 121182 3513 (51.76) -
Add / 1ess: Profit / fioss) Tor (he period [/ yerr 724.96 115669 112.89 (57.76%
Less: Bonus Issvie (‘:fi(},I}D}
Balance as per eod of fhe perind / yoar () 1,186.78 1,211.82 55,13 {51.78)
TFotal i,IBg;_T_s 1.1211'.82 55.13 {_5?1:’:76! :
Note 3 Borrewings (Refer Nate 33 for torms and security detadsh
3a Long-term borcowings . .
Particudars’ Asat Asat Asat Asat
30 September 2025 3t March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Securcd 1088 )
- From Bark 81199 897,60 849,70 96110
877,99 897:60 349.70 951.10
Unsecured Loan
From Dirgeor and Relatéve parlies . " -
From othé . ) : -
Total #77.99 897.60 {40.70 961.10
L
3bh Short-ferm borrowings L . L
Particulars Az at As at o at Anat

30 September 2028

31 March 2028

3t March 2024 31 March 2033

Seenred Loan )

- Currenl maturities of Wng term borrowings 24018 245,97 200.00 100.00

~ Feom bank ' _LsiLol 270051 1,432 89 . -

1,851.20 7.946.48 163289 100.00

Uusecurad Loan

“From Director: uiid Relative parties. LOL&0% 54049 907 97 £00.62
T 540.49. 907.97 cOD.62

sige: ‘ Y R - -

Fots 2,869.24 _ 3‘.486._98 2,540.86 10062

“The above amoon includes:

Secured Botrowings 2.72%:19 © 3,844.08 2,482.59 1,061.10

Unsetared Borrowings 1,018.04 540.49 907.97 60062




Note 4

Note 5

Note 6

Note 7

Note 8

Long term provisions:

NOTES FORMING PA‘KT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Part:ign'[ars T Asat As at Asat ~ Asat
30 Septemibier 2025 31 March 2025 31 Mareh 2024 31 March 2023
Provision for gratuity 6.04. 4.3% . 893 0.50
Total 604 438 0.93 0:50
Deferred tax balances (Net) L .
Particktlars Ag at As at Asat As &t
3 Seplember 2025 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 M-qu_'ch 2923_
Cpenitig balance 12711 3648 P (013 -
(DTAYETL for the year 5.80 9123 36.51 {6.13)
Closinig Balance of Deferred Tuy (Asset)/ Liability _133.52 12790, 3648 (03
Trade payables .
) Particulars. Asat Asat As at Asat
3§ September 2&5_25. 33 Ma_m:ll_ _2_.025" 31 March 2024 3_1_Msrch 2023
Eor Gools & Services
« Micro, small and medium cnterprises - - - -
= {hiers ' 656.78 657.73 41287 §40.82
656.78 657,73 41287 . ldos2
Furitier classified to:
- Related party - - - 624 140.82
« Others £56.78 657.73 406.63 {.00
656,78 652.73 412.87 140.82
For Trade Papables Ageing, refir Nufes to Avcowite- Noe 34
Chiher current liabilitics :
: Particulars. Asat Asat A at Asat
: 30 September 2025 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 Mareh 2023
Statutory ducs. 1335 515 252 9.90
Cred:tots for expense 33.59 F1.63 L2212 592
(‘wd.tmﬁ)f capital goods 24,24 14.57 821.59 305
Advance from customers 13.59 59.22 20.42 -
Quistanding Expense payable - 51.85 41.50 3587 8.52
Total X 1 03
48 136.60 192.06 30z.82 (2939
Shiit-term provisions _ )
Parficulars AS a¥ Axvat As ot As ot
30 Scpicmﬁe’r 2025 31 March 2025 . 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
vaisian-&rﬂmme tax 4 Net of VDS, TCS and advance 1ax ) 38618 191,14 2863
Provision for Gratuity 1.36 0.15 0.00 0.00
Tutat 39U.=55 191.29 28.64 D.GD




Yashhitej industeies (Lidia) Limited (CTN: [74999MI20§SPLC310823)
Annciure V- Notes te Restated Financlal [nformation
{ebmonrti i ENT fuskdss, except far: shigrs ifata unlesy ohenvisy steicd)

Note ®  Property, plant and equipment

PARTICTLARS Phant& Sokar . ‘Byilding T Farmitmre & Compater and Lana Sfe Tiotor S
rad FRIE. } ¥ Al Thce Motor Vehicle Labeyato - -

Machirery Fisture Software cquipments E&uaﬁ.ﬂm w
X Ast 30.5q erher il
GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT .
: i : i : 5 5 2, . .
] Ou.os.,um #rass carrying amoun M.u._ @58 265.39 487.76 12.8% 10.42 13072 i - 49 £.9% 3.359.68
Additions 10.64 056 573
Disposals/Adfusement . . 1B
Closing Grass Carrylng Amosnt 235022 36539 8776 1289 1098 180,72 771 £9.54 699 m 37150
i . : ~ 5 715
: ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION \

Opening accumulated deprecition 140.57 1261 T 335 2.85 - 248 .64 5

: Deprociatinn charged during g year 56.88 10.36 1443 125 0.59 008 001 1.3) U670
- _ DispasolsAdjustments - o ’ e .59
Closing Accumulated Degreciation 19745 267 5223 449 9.49 . 143 19.06 222
" . ? 2 A 22 3130
" Net Carying Amount T2a5.77 A2 ss %39 154 — T Ty =
_. . . — — d 2 . INEL2G
M ay at 31 March 2025
GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT .
Operting gioss-¢arying amount 223192 433,75 1126 C 951 154.72 | y
. . - T - . - - 254 16.56 24 :
Adgitions 87:66 26539 400 1.63 0.91 - 305 5318 Mom e
; 1isposals/ Adjustirent - . ) - - . . B 03 420.05
Closing Gross Carrying Amsunt . 2,319.5% 26339 TR 1249 1042 130,72 e 594 6.99 .
. ' Rl 69.94 - 335588
: ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION :
W Opening sccumuiated depreciation 2055 - 603 0.13 208 - . 036 6.44 - -
Depreefation-charged duving the yeat 11702 1261 T 112 6777 . : 212 9 u._ N "
DisposatsiAdjustmonts - - - | ) - . 10 18392
W Closing Accumulated Dépreeiation 140.57 1261 3780 325 Y N YT -y TE zm“ﬁ,
! Net Carrylag Amouns _ 7A79.01 35178 996 -
{ . 314297
[
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NO?'ES'fORMlNG PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Noté 17 Cashimnd baik balances . . . e

fasticubars . Asat As at. . Asat Ay 2t
_ 30 Scpiember 2023 31 Bawh 2025 3t Mareh 2024 31 March 3023
Cash and cash eguivalents’ ' . ) '
Cash on hand 56,07 38.27 037 0.0¢
Balancés with baks : 18l 251,25 057 541,89
Deposit with bank
Fixed deposit 229
Totat 51,98 291 81 e e $01.88
Note 18 Shork t6rm loans and milvinces L
- Particulses Asat As af Ac Rt Asal
30Septomber 2028 31 March 2028 31 Mareh 2028 31 March 1ir2]
Prepaid 1218 1214 188 .03
Prepaid -JPO 1627 14,63 - -
Advance (or gapital goods ' 420,67 1.26 126,43 27441}
Advaree to Supplices 32.24 26.76 4349 29.2¢-
Advanee to staff 6.00 3492 225 0.6
Adivances 1o retated paties ) ] : E - 113,00 -
Total 507,97 5808 28005, 3044
- IR ——|
Note 198 Other current assets . . . : .
Patticalars o T Asat At Asat As at
_ 3 Septembier 2025 31 March 2028 31 Moarch 2024 31 March 2023
Subsidy Receivable ) 30735 11856 8346
Interesy Repsivable 1847 1847 - -
Balanee wilh revonue suthorities . - 123,89 342.80 140,35
Edectricity duity receivable : - o y6Bs o -

Fotab _ Ty Ba.17 e iie.z6 140,35
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Note 20

Note 21

Nowe 12

Nete 23

Noie 24
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -

iaf Enfor

Revenis from aperations . . . . A
’ ) Particulars For the period entled  Far the yeséeided  For the jzar edeil  For the yenr ended
30 Segtember w28 31 March 7025 31 March 2024 N I’bluwll 2023
Bate o Products ' S ' _ '
‘Sale of Finished gobds 10000 94 312.788.42 5,808 49 -
Sl of Sioek in trade 210 17 254 1,20021
Otier Operating Revenve .
Subisidy ( véfer note 43} ns 14550 L B .
Total 14,115,539 3247564 £924.49 1,200.21
rher incoile . . .
Paeticulats For the peried ended  For the year ended Yortigyear éaded  Forthe yekt ended
3¢ Septemiber 2023 3% March 2618 31 Marchi2024 31 March 2823
{nterest incone IR 20.57 17
Misé Tricome B2 o
Tutsl 695 10.58 7 -
“Cost of Material Consumed : .
Pirticulars For the petjod eeded  For the year ended. Forihe year caded  For che year-ended
34 Septensher 2625 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Opening Stock of rew maferisl EA1586 1,074.57 -
Add: Purchases 11.044 52 30,064 59 CTOALTY
Add: Direct Expenss 7805 15354 4274
Less: Clowing Stock 827.94 141596 1.079.57
Opéntng Stack of consnmable material 11505 142,10 N
Add; Purchases 37190, 60064 23812,
Add: Conswmable Exgense - .14
‘Less: Closing Stick 5886 11509 14210
Yotal 18,138.53 30,569.30 6091.70 .
Purchases of stock-in-truide
i Pasticidars Tor the peelod endet  Pow thie year ended  Fortheyearended  Forthe year ended
30 Sepieniber 2025 31 March 2028, 31 Msirch 2024 31 March 2023
Purchases 1,173.26
Dispet expense 1668
Toil . - - 1,30%.94
"Charges in tarigs of finfsticd goads, work-in-progeess and stock-in-trade .
Particulars Tor fhe prriod endtédl  For the year ended.  For-¢he year ended  Fok the year ended
3 September 2025 31 March 2025 31 March 2074 31 March 2033
Inveatories at the begitining oFthie year
Sinck-in-trade : - 2921 .
Finished goods L0950 66911 .
Inventsries ot ithe end-of the year
Steck-i-irade - - m21
 Finished goods 2,446, 41 L0950 £65.01
Total 1736.61) {1,040.39) (639,90) {29.21)




NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Nofe 25 Busglayee biiefit expenses — .
’ i Farticulars For the period ondeld  Fot the yed¥ ended Forfhe yeur cided  For the yeur ended
30 September 2025 31 March 2025 3 March 2034 31 March 2023
Salaried and waged
- Compensation 16 eaployees [460.36 141 2382 1.56
« Dizector's Remuneration 0,60 0.04 - X060
- Sraff and Welfare Eipense 640 1332 0.54. .
Gratuity Expenses 290 3.56 0.44 £.50
Comibsution Lo Providént fimd ad ESIC 482 574 04s -
“Fotal 155.09 30T 23.04 10.06
Note 26 Finuncecost _ i
Particulars For the peviod ended  For the year coded For the year ended  For the year ended
. 30 September 2028 31 March 2028 31 March 2034 31 Marchi 2023
Iiwerest paid '
- To bauks 20343 B 1186 -
Ciher Finanee Cast Rk §5.11 -
Total 21267 385,48 3586 -
" Npte 27 Depreclation & amortization expense o :
B Purticulars Forthe pertod ended For the your ended | For the yeay emfed  For-the year ended
-30-Beprember. 2025 3 March 2025 31 March 2624 T 31 Marck 2023
Depreciation .59 18342 327 -
Toml H452 183,92 3274 -
Mate 28 Other expenses . . o
Papticuiars For the perind ended  For theyearended  For te year eniied For i year snded
30 Geptember 3025 31 March 2028 35 March 2024 3i Minrch 023
Auiit fees 1.50 .06 1 ,}0: 0.5
Eaﬂkl:lmmw 1.05 .19 433 022
Travelbing expense - . 4.1
Conmission & Brokerape: 4.97 32358 - -
Had Débisf Weitzen off = 1964 - -
Momﬁwf}'reﬁmiuaw.mpmsc - “ 5003 345.84
5T C reversal - - 344 39
Transpeut expenses 7T 9234 1102 004
Power and Fuel axpease i35.94 23574 2180 -
Ingurance charges 4.88 585 205 -
Sewnty guard sxpense. ES 1608 11.58 -
Al & pf_ofqmoml\'fws 512 5.5% 200 1 85
Stomape & Warchonsing Service 5m - -
Loadifg & Unlonding Chatges 3638 78.11 0.49 0.00
Msceilmm Expenses 2.9 1§28 1,28 0.49
Qffice Expengey 0.62 136 L3 213
R, r2res and {oxes 13.03 194 104 -
Rm#rs and aindenatoe {7.06 6208 .03 0.3
stww Expense 104 02 430 -
Waer bill xpense 143 1156 289 -
Pririni & Stationery Exp .08 2.59 . -
ROC expense o3
Regisications Licence Fee n.ad 0.60 . -
Total 313.88 10046 15917 3702

b e e 14 LSRRG B YT R e




Wi 284

~ Note 2%

NOTES SORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Audit remyneration .
Parficulars Fur the perio endel  For the year ended  For the yeareaded  For the year ended:
30 Septemper 20258 31 March 2638 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
- For-udit ) 5 360 1.50 0.50
T 300 1.50 050
Tgs expenst i .
’ S Particulars. Yurihe period gnded  ForHie year endél  Forthe year eoded  For the year sndéd
. - 30 September 1025 31 Marchi 2028 31 March 2024 3 Mareh 2033
pr—— '
= Curvent pecicdigar 233 304.40 3349 -
- Eatlier year : “
Defeered tax:
- Auitutabio to Grighialion and reversal of temporary differsimes 580, 81.11 36.61 -
" Total tax expense recognized 219.03 "305.63 21 .
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Yashbtej Initnsiries (India) Limited (TN D499 MY HINIArLE310828)
Annoxnre Y- Notes o Resiated Flaancinl Informition
(At i (MR kakhs, except for shdre deiter immdess alrerwiys: stared]

Mot 30 Statement O Related Paviy TFransaction

1, Narties of the vélated psriivs with whom pransaciion were carried sut during the

* gl FLRTE

vears and deseription of

Sr. ¥, Name Deseription af Relationstiip
| Baswaraj Madhavran Rarge Directoe

‘2 Suraj-Khivrajiarge Director

3 Shiviig Madhavreo Barge(Vailhav Indusivies) Drgpctor

4 tpaviie Khan Aoma Khan Indepitdeat Director

§ Shubham Govindprasad Jakhotiyx Independent Dirscror

6: Truptee BrijEsh Difaniya ~ Independent Direcior

7 Raghy! Ravneshrzo Joshi CEU( wia £ 06.01.2025)

4 Reshoria Samir-Pange Company Seorgtary

G Tejus Baswaraj Barge Relative of Diredtor

16 Munialia Suraj Barge Rulariveof Disecior
11 Shiti Shivding Barge. Reétniive of Piredtor
+2 Shivraj annaraobarge Relative of Director
13 Yashbaawarsj hage Relsmive of Director
14, Madlay tao. anparao barge Relimive of Direttor
15, Dhindiraj Shiveaj Batye Relalive of Director
18 Vaibhav Sales (Progrictership of Jyot Baswataf Harge ), Lutur Relative of Director
17 Vasbiigy heavy engincering industgies private limited Clotmnon Director
18 Yaoshhte] spraproducet compiny laited Commeon Ditsitor
2, Trn H
Sr.Na.  Nature of Transactiny Fur the peried ended Fovihe year ended  For the yéarended  For the yesv-ended.
. 3 Sepsember 2023 31 March 2015 31 March 2024 H mgggw.s
1 Rewrdnerafion ) o
N Baswaraj Madhavran Barge. . - . ) 600
Suraj Shiveai Bagye - - - 600

T Sirting Fees
Togyar Khan Azmat Khan 020 002
‘Shubhans Govindprasad Jakhoya .20 0.02
Trijres Brijesh [hifvaniy 0.20

3 Salary
Rehul Ramesluai Joshi il 144
Kestina Samir Pange 127

4 Loans Yaken - - .
Pogward) Madhevois Harge 02 299 05 14128
“Suraj Shivraj Bargo 174 460 B 5908
Shivting Madhaveao Barge(Vaibhay indusirivs} L 52386 294,5% 41464
Dilwndicaj $ivraj Barge 0.0% 181 .22 0,18
Yaibhay Sales (Propriviceship o Avoti Baswara] Bargel, 1 ator 2¢0.08 - pliAo 17850
Vaihhav begvy engincering taduseies privane limied 250 0g : 7500 842 10.00

Yadfihiej Agro Producer Co. 1ad. - 27506 159 -
Tejos Brgwars; Barge 0,13 .

£ Loans Repaid - . .
Sargj Shivea Barge 12,34 4321 150 120
Shivling Medhavrio Burge{ Vaibhav [ndusiries) 501.52 47563 - 609.27
Dhiondiraj Skiveaj Barge 169 2.1 “ -
Caibhav Sodes {Proprictership of beot Baawaraf Bargel, Latue 20,50 236,41 - 90,06
Vaibhav heavy engineering industick frivide lanited 008 16802 - 1700
Baswargj Madhavrao Barge [1.42 61.93 508 N
Yashhtaj Agro Producer Co Lad 248000 57.29 N

4 Lomi Given - N .
Shivenj Anmareo Barge “ - . 50.00
‘Bacge Madhaveao Aunaran 408 . 006
Yashhtoj Agris Producer Co. 1id.. [ 945,60 - .

£ Loun Taken buck B - .
Madhavrao Annaro Barge 7,00 - -
Shivrdj Annprac Barge So.00 - -
Yasidiej Agro Producer Co, Lad. 1,945.00 . .

& [nterest charged on loan - - :
Madhavrao Amarac. Barye 387 - B
Shivia; Annarac Barge 308 . .
Xashhte; Agro Producer Co. Ll 1580 - .

7 Purchase of Goods { Net of GST} : B -
Yashine] agro producer conrpray Jimited 2507 23080

Maidluiv-rao sisaras bargs




B Sales oF Gomls { Net of GST ' . .
B Salbes oF Goods { Net of H 254 446 23158

Yashbie) pgro producer company fivnitied.
5 Parélinse of cenital gonds { Nok ol GST3 . - -
Shiviiig Medhavras Bargel Vaibhiay Industrics) . 1,060.95 . 69701
10 Regaiy aod Muinteaaace .
Shivling Meatlhavran Barget Vaibhay industries) : 563
11 Advance given for gapisal goads - P .
Shivling Madhavrao Bargel Vaibhav tadustries) - - priKix
13 Advance given o supplicr o
Yeushiite} agro prodiiver coingany Tl o 145
13 Sulary . - . -
Yauh baswara) barge . - 300
14 Rent
1.10

¥ islilite] pyero producer compiy: Totised

3, Balances Gutstanding at the #ai of the Year

S No, Parsicalats. o Aunt Anat Agat Asat
_ " - _ 30 September 3028 31 March 2025 31 Bharch 2024 3| Mavch 2023
§ Loans & Advances Drebit Balance .
Shiveaj angurav barge . . 300 50.00,
Sdadhay tao annasae barge - 5300 - 5350
2 Sitfing Fees Credis Balunee
Inzye: Khen Az Ehan 0 0.0%
Shubbam Govindprasad Jokhanys 032 ) a.02
Trupte Brijesh Didvaniys G20
3 Babary Puyablé :
fahel Rameshrao Joshi 2y 948
~ Ragtima Swimy Pange 424
4 Advance piven for wptial goods Debir Balance
Shivding Madbayran Barge(Vaiblry dughies) 275.03
& Unsecured Loans Crediv Balance
Baswarai Madhavrao Barge 11642 [¥rEty 1§64 191.36
Suraj Shivraj Burge 5390 .50 1093t §10.61
Vighiay Sales (Proprietershin of Tyt BaswariBarge ) Laur $79.50 - 22651 2954
Vaibliav boxvy engineering fiidusirivs privite lmited S{LHF . ' ‘95,02 B300
Dhondirgi Fhivea Barge - 3z 0.1
Shivling Madhavrao Dargut Vaibbay fndustres): : OLRYY 32,52 TO2948Y .
Tejas Baswaraj Barge 13
0 Jisverest receivable Debit Balence
Maddhaveao Annarao Barge 337 ARY
Stiiveaj Amarse Barge ) ) 3.98 458
Vaishing] Aigro Producer Co. Lad, Hhf2 10.62
7 Sulary Payalile Credie Babance
Yash baswaraj barge - 258 286
‘8 Creditors Tor cxpital goods Credit Balonpe
Shivling Madhavro Barpé{ Vaibhay tndusteiesd - R00.39

9 Trade payshle Credic Balance : . .
Kdudban rap ahnareo barge ' = 6,24
Yashive) agro produger company limived 140 82

1D Advarice Given to Supsplier Debis Balaree

Yashhtsj apeo prodiicer compaty it

745

F1 Hent Payahle
Yashhtej agro producer comypany Tomiteed] 1.20




Yashite] Tndustries (iudia) Limited (CIN: UT4999MH20IEPLU310828)
Aanexere V- Notes fo Reslated Fliancial faformation
(Amouat in INR lakhs, sxcept for share datet wiless vtheneise sfated}

Note 31 Statement Of Tax Shetfer

Particulars Asat Asat Ausut As at
3 September 238 31 March 2028 3 March 3034 31 March 2023
A Profit beforolaxes as restated ' 943.9% 1,552.32 185.00 57,89y
«Taxable.at normai Rats 94399 1,552.32 135.00 (87.89)
«Taxable at special. Rale : o
B Normal Tax Haie Applicable % 25.17% 25.17% 25.31% 26.00%4
 Specitl Tux Rate applizabic % - _
€ ‘Taximpact (A%B) 24758 390.69 AGEE (15,63}
n Adjusbers: . _
Add: .
37 dissbiowance = 19.54 11349 5373
Dopeegistion as per Companies Act 9 59 !8_3_.92 3178 -
Provigian of gratuity 290 156 044 039
Depreciation a5 per Income Tdx Act 19437 34998 1490.67 -
Incomes considered separalely ' .
Tutal 5671 (34L84) (4397 54,23
E taabsorbed LossA(Carried Forward Losy Set off} - - -
F iNet Adjustment (F) = (DHE) " ' (96.77) Gizma 4397 5443
G “Fax Espenses! {Saving) {hereon : (24.36) _{3{;,29’) {11.91 i4.10
H Tax Linbility. After Considering the effect of Adjustment (C+G) 213.23 304:40 3549 -
¥ Deferred Fax ’ _ 580 41.23 36.61 {2.13)
¥ Total Tax expeéisis (H+I) 219,03 395,63 it (¥

Wotes:
1 The al’orcsald statement: of tax shelters has been prepared us per fie resiated summary statement of profits and fossesof the Cornpany. The permanent/timing differendes have

‘heen competed considering the scknowledged copies of the-income-tux return respuckive years stitted above,

2 The figures for the period eaded September 30, 2025 and Maiech 31, 2025 are based on: (he provisipnat computation of Totat lncome prepared by the Company.

3 The above statement should be read with ihe significant sceovnting policies and netes te ristated sumntary staterments of wssets.and - |12(bllﬂle',i. profits #td losses and cush
flows appesring in Annextres 1V, L U and J11

F1A Particulars S " Asat Asad . Agal A at

R 30 September 2025 31 Marchi 2075 _3f Mareh 2024 31 March 2023
WDV Compantes Act 288057 296225 2,726.1% -
WDV Inoome tax 2,342.67. 245631 2,580.23 -
Difference in WDV (A-B) 537.90 51194 145,89 -
Deferred Tax (Asset) Liabiliiy ( C) 135.38 12823 36.92 .
Gratuity Provision : ' o 7.40 - as50 0.94 050
Dieterred Tax.(Asset) Linkility { C)- (1.86) (113 {01.24) (XK))
Total Deferred Fax fAssety Liabidity (C+1) 133,52 12271 3648 {13}
Restated Closing Balance of Deferred Tax {Agsety Lisbility 133,52 122.74 3648 (% 5 1Y
Treferred Tax (Assets) Linbility v por Bolanee shoet of Previous Year 12171 . 36.48 (013 -

Deferrad Tax {Assets)/ Liakility should be churged to Profit & Loss 5.80 9123 36,61 .13




Yashhtej Industries (India). Limited (CIN: U‘74999‘M!f2018!’i£3}0828)
Apnexure V- Notes to Restated Finaneind fnformation
(Amount in INR Jakhs, except for share et nnlesy atherwise stated)

Note 32 Statentent Of Capitalisation

Particolars Pre Issue Post Issue

30 September 2028
B : 1}

Debt

Shott Territ Debt 2,629.06

Lorg Term Debt {including Current Maturity) 1,118.17

Total Debt ' 3,747.23

Shareholders' Fund (Equity)

Share Capital 1,500:00

Reserves & Surplus 1,186.78

Less: MisceHancous Expenses not w/off -

"Yotal Sharcholders’ Fung {Equity) 2,686.78

Long Term Debt/Eqguity 0.42

Total Debi/Equity 139

Notes:

1. Short, term - debts represents the debts which are expected to be paid/payable within 12 months and excludes instalment of

term Joans repayable within 12 months.
2. Long term debts represent debts other than Short term debts as define
within 12 monihs grouped undet other current liabilities

d abowve but includes instalment.of term. ioans repayable

3. The figures disclosed above are based on restated ‘statemeit of assets and habmtles of the Company as at September 30,

2025. Effect of Yacrease in Capitat after Sepiember 30,2025 not taken.




Yaghbtcj Industries {ndin) Limted (CIN: UTHOGIMEFROLRILL 3L0EZR)
Apaexure V- Notes to Restated Fiancibh {nfoemation
(Amaiuit in INFLIakhS, except for share dais unfoss athgrwise stated]

Note 33 Sintement OF Mandatory Avconnting Ratins _
Particilars. K : As at Asat As 8t Asat
30 September 2028 31 March 2025 31 Mgach 2024 31 Murch 2033
Net wonls (A) 1,686 74 1,961.92 #05.13 (47.76)
Earnitigs Before lnterest, Tax, Doprociation and Amorsation (EBITIA) : ' 1,244.30 2.102.41 ‘150 4% 157.89)
‘Restuted profii alter tox {B) : : 72495 1,156.69 16289 {51.76)
Number of equity share outstanding as an the end of wenefperiod - Rofer Nute { 1,50,00,000 73,060,000 750,008 14,000
Wiigghiped average number ofequity shires critstanding daring e yearferiad {Dy - Ratfor Note | 1,50,90.000 7500000 48,34 658 16:00,060
Waighted average o nl"dilma('!- equity diates antstanging during the yearfperiod (E} - Rufer 1 ,50,0&.!_30{) 7500000 43:;84,558' £0,00,000
Nobiz .
Baste carning per share {INR) (B/D}, . 483 1542 23l (51.76)
Diluted eaming per share MR (BEY 433 1542 p ]| (57161
‘Refurn on net worlh (%3} (8/A8) 26.9_3‘.»": 52967, 14.02% Mil
Wot sstes value per share « (A {Fuoe value of Rs. 11 each) 172.91 26:36 107,35 {477 64)
Note: :

H 1) 'The taiios irake bhobni compralest i Gélow?

{8) Basic earajpga per share (3% Nelprafiy after fax ag restated Fir calculatitg busie EPS/ Weighied average nuniber of aquity sharss outstanding sifker: faking gffoct of #plit at the
end of the periodf yexr ' ' :

() Dided enenings per share{(1); Bt profy
end GF the petiod! yeat for diluted FPS

{2} Refum on tiet wosth (%4 2 Mot profit afterims (a5 restated)? Net worih at ihe g of the period! yedr

(2 Net assats vatug per shaie! et Width at the end of the perivd o yeats Tolal number ol‘d;;nity'shnras:bu’lsla_ndmg utthe end of the period! yeay

t alie o s vestated for calculating Uilwed EPS/ Weighted average number-of equity shayes aytstaniding affer taking atfact of spilit at the

) Weighted average nunber of ity shares is by number of equity shares oul Ting ol the beginping of the vear adjusted by thre nuitier of equity shares fgsued during the year
multiphied by the fime weighting factor ufter considering Split effect. The tue weighting Factor i$ the sitmber of days for which-the speeific sharés are outstanding as a propoiion
o total sember of days duritig the year. .

: ) %) Net-worthi For satios mentioned in peons Fieh and 16d) s = Fguity shave capitad + Reserves and surplus (iciuding, Secrities Premium, General Reserve aid surplus in stateien]
) of profil mid loes).

1) The ﬁ'gwes-&isc!bseai ahove are based. o the resiated swnmary sateranats of e Compay.

5) ERTTOA has been calouhated as Profit bolors e+ ‘Pgprecinbion + Toierost Fxpenses - Gther Ingome -
Rufio Post Boaus ’
The Compmy'has_imumi 7500000 Equity Shiaces of s, [Deach pursuani to resolition date 03th Keptembier 2025, through 2 bonus share issue in the fatiok of |1 of-exisilng
E:?;g share-capital, s sharg issued viaaudited March 33, 2025 gengral resarve of the companyhenee ady 1 wisré ssade Lo ratios presenied sbove, adjastoll Télio 2564
Particulars: i ) _  Asal - Asat A af As ak
. ‘30 Bogitember 2038 _ 31 March 2025 31 March 302431 Miarch 2023
Met wmth {A) ) 1.961.82 8513 {47.76}
Restased pirofis after 12 (133 : 1,156.64 Lz (5176}
::c!}umd ‘Nunnibser of equity share sutstanding a5 on the endof yeu/parivd o Rgfte Ko 2 1, 50,006,000 1.50,00,600 83,060,600
Ay ] Weighted average Gusiber o equity shares outstdnding during the vearperiod (C - ) : % 00.00C
tefor Note 2 # o 2 during the yearpetiod (C} 1.50,00,000 1,23,84,658 $5.00.000
Adjustad Weighted averaye numher of diited equity shares suistanding during fhe yeatiperiod NA 1,50,00000 1,258,658 BS (0,000
(1) ~ Refer Nate 2 ' . o
Adjusted Boslc eamag per e (IR BC) ' 7.7% 09l A 68
Mjﬂéhd.'piinled garping per share (R} (BIEY in 091 £ 1‘38
Addjustéd Wel asset value per share - LAY (Faee value of Rs. 10 each) : ' LA08 650 —0:56

More2) The adinsted rasos Lve boen computed as below:

{a) _l;i;si’z-miﬁgs'p« share (RS.). Mep profitsifter tax, a5 resinfed for calpulatiog basic EPS7 Adjused Weighted AR i it equity shives outstanding # the end of the
period or yesr ' '

(&) Izjuuxi carnings per share |Rs.3: Netprofit after tox, s sestated for ealculating ditured BPS iAdiusted Weighted average munnber of equity shares ontstanding al the-end ol the
period oF year :

(P) Wt ageets value poy share (Rs.j - Mo Wonlk af the ead of i period or year £ Adjusted Totl apnrber of equity shares cutstanding af the-end-of the pafiod ot year

) Nevworih has boet caleutated as g of Equity Share Capiial and Reserves and surplus (copipiisiog of Securitics. Prenduiii and Sueplus of Profir and §ogs Avsennt)




:

¢

1490 1RI0Y

Yuos sane) pug padodzn
%85 0E SR LT Y = padojdura: jepdey 1sa10m aopsy sBunse: AFauaa1ng 1eudes uo iy
suopreIscd .
%OCE LS BNy ATy 10 soige woad jay afeuasieg aperged ey
. ST AN, :
~ SIS AT suotRiado ones
(pyrag) SHED = ppdey  Butpios wing anany SRETL s pepden 3N
dite
GTILE &g saudnd apen oderssy sasuund el ], SHUTE Imadtang dpgaded opeay
2qeAraII sIcHInEado O1iE) JRaguin
It TR apea AFEIY LI ANGIADY - gMulL AJRAIIM 2pEE ]
WN spietado
g7 78S Kropuiabt afuany oy smigesy SR, OLRL PAOWINY AI0juay
- a]0'ER wat1E o 10 AFRIRAY  SRRELSaRE sitpoad e  @BEiumiad el £unba e umey
astradig 1satequy
v osasundxe  Runmedi
stustedndan pduud 5 - 5 SN Jage
susmpAed abeapng upad 3N - 20)ad0s [MEEN
€8 fR%] LT RS SEL ) Ewm a0 Siluleery SaRutl  eERRAOD SabA W]
($dinmoamnqg Luay Juag
AU Saanew uSLng
€T 6l yrrs Jax Buipmaay jomp ok Sou ] rives Annhs oy
66 301 SAUIIGE JUALR SRR HIRUND saen | DURL WALNT
- ST0Z '1E YWy
STOT *1€ WREIK - STUE quedas g - STOT Hawankag gy ST AN (€ STOT ARy Gf .
RN o Ry % TESY sy RO JERWNY,  MIHIAATSEIU JO jlug) R

OEI [BPURRLY £ JON

(pawss aspatata ssajin vISP @IS 10f Kisaka "SDL Y NF Ut PO
| DOPRULIOJUE [MIDUENLE PRSI O SITON -A AIRKIGAY
NI peayT] (2ipul) soLnsnpa fanpysex




1iosd s Ausduwos s Uy Aol

109 [FI01 >

[T 38 ST PUe pascpdiva
e 01 3prenp A[[EordAl SNUBAY W ST UV S0 SHT Slt'S %p55 e 10— paderdusa gepdie seeamu asozeq sEasury Mg itdes w0 wriay
Tipoud s AuedaEco o4l 11 SSeMIm suonRsiln
50 01 SPEA] AEord<) JuupAar U)oseLNL WY 451598 Ry %a5'¢ ey ey K1 saye syoad tan adrmaaied aHEs Jed Jon
. ’ S3MET WA
Lundinns 54) §0 WSS 10OLHD — SIARER JUDLND e R L
L} 20t Kt -AURdinos 2y j0- BIRITINALNG 01 INC %6hs TLLT CVa {ro'38d wo e Suppos wmog anraay Sowry,  uoacnl pradin 1oy
360 snoaand 0] pamduins Suedwos _ i
1 Jo aseapund 11 3FEAIIUL O3 ORD IWENIEA SobTURLE 4T 9L 6TLE sajqeind apn-afnisay saduyand jeio ], S amaourn) dieand apery
s
snotaatd o1 paamdunes duedined 2 jo-wenmade M suonezado DiTel Jaadunm
UKA] DBTOADD U RSTSITUL 0F GHP SNMILLA 95b0(C U89 e b apen SFmany wol oAy S, SlGEAI¥EL apul |
mas .
solaald 01 prssdtins Ausdos a0 soneixde : suongLado
LUrthag SNLSAT WY BSEDIDUY O NP INRILEA 0T | S[HE 419 G Adotuaaut STRIAY Won DRIANY SAUE], MIELIMADUINY AU
JEpRE 5 AU i U1 ASTEIIN, ) .
ue i) spea] Afeatd@ SHEDAR 1) SWERNETY 468081 51967 %Iy Hisow 10if afimiasy sael e tasdasng aewamag ot Ak up wnty
 asuadxg s
+ sestadxa Funewdo
suRATdas RAIDUNG & YSTRUBKE - SANE 1R
ypoud s Aunduies a7 1) sseaoul swauied sseog oy posd e - dmaEs )
"ue of spee] AEsrda ANUEAR) v DSERIN UV R 0 1] L L£E FOMMEL D0RaIRN ] KPR s sBunIsg say  HEEimAan
. (58mnan0g i Fiso|
34 sapraazd 0F patmdwod Auedud JO SR anm
Y30 YHOX 19U U] ISLRUDUL OLINP INUCHIRA UGEE B Iy A Yuom P Buipnpun) qep oL sawir ol Kb i)
s ose Aveducd .
240,30, [RIIdE Burgiom ‘auzaa) Uk 9seaisuy §E AN wOREE 29°0 60 . SAIIGRI HauR) $12858 WLy sautt ORI ERIN )
_.ﬁ Ad=ST A3 " N&,\.. sTAd . v.n._n PRI mu.au AN L , . FOMEXNS R 10 $18) SR
sty aBumpy =, 145y 1B 5y AR - AOJESALAN . L




iG] 1eel +

&8&.&&%&:3 ayy U1 FSeAIUE G0N, Ian e 13 SANHL P péfoidurs
k0 speaj [jeand4r andaA U ASEALDUI U 9gE) 05T it £ %lEs — Ppafiqydiy  mude).asarinr aopaq slumies STy {edeo 00 wmiay
1poad 5 AuBd0D ) Gl IFRHINW WNR S3RF
u2 0l 5pra Sjjesidiy onuasal Ul 3580300 UV %aTeL1- LT of %ol - MBS [EIR Y, - BSOS N e roe 1bid-ops SFRuANEA] OIIRS 301G JaN
. SR KRI] WaLmy
Aupclinod SEp B0 19SS AN ~ §1ASSE WAINY LT S| S )
YR 1 ATETRO0S 241 70 AH|IQRT WAUNA Gl ANCT ST 88~ wE (ELF) = EndEd  TURLOAL - SHES 6L = SUES 1N sy gmongy [Ridea jaN
sk st o) pazedwons Qmdurd ) SDYBAE, . eI ones
AU |0 FSEETIAEE UL QSPALIEL G INP AREIIRA %I FEL 1Y $09¢ g FEnay A o sasegaind Ee] SIWE[ ADAONING QALY 2pBLT,
: . w2y
DFEAIGL BSE .u_aﬁ_aoﬁ_..m&gw - EAES  Bpaa ORI SIADEMY
DI PREEATAIRAL DY “REEDATI L DETRLIUL O 2| b | G [N 0189T PR, Snaiy S30I) = $2ES PP 13N S| J{eAIRI3E dpel ),
: ATORWIPAUT 11 QREDEIY seongidey .
‘um i) spedr Ajeatd 1 oM U] RO YUY Yust TE s FAK:] AMTUAAL] 3R (Hou) AMERADY SR QPR Iacng J0gAt)
Aundipog Arnliy. )
a3 g jeyades oregs dn pirdd up d5paLOuE 0) G ML 06 LI il e, FAADOUMOGS  3Briday  Senepaoye sigosd tay fmuanag  ene Hinbs ueinzy
: asupidxa maam)
+ sasunlvp  Bunersde
SWARA [Blisunid o HITIUDN & SINDI Ay
ypod 5 Kureduied ST U1 SR siuomded seney 3 pad N . oapaas onet
| uE 0} SpeY m:ﬁﬁ.&.u:zu,&u U EERIEIT Y Spr R L fwrm LIRS IWHAHET & 21N 1950 192D .,:,_. SR FHI] ARTIAADDT INAIE [N
(sanmgey
Az Buipigana
121201 PAUAM puE
f,wc_."ﬁc.toa weka o]
aad snotadil oy paaediwes fumdimb . I8 SAUBDITW ALY
241 FOLROM 13U UL FSTIDUL 01 INP AULIIBA iy T (64 ¥ 12y Apmby $10poudIBYS Buipnous KPP UL LS onm Lanka jgag
asradsl oS[E Auwtwos
2 30 endes FurpEom TGAAIE U SN O] ] BZ] G 9Tl 0] SPHIIR] DL ) SPHSE ALy SHMLE YR J0SLIR)
12 XA~ T X3 TITRATT NS £TOF TG 1L FTOT YVEK §€ . ) )
mpdsy o sdamyy o, Wy  pesy ddemmoing AopEavway ISREMEW O Hur) SN




Yashhitej Indusiries tlndia) Limited (CIN: UT4OMHI01SPLCET 0828)
Angexitt V- Notesto Restated Fina neial Infordmation
g hmount in INR fakhs, excepl for share ota urless offerwise seoredi

Note 35 Statementof Adjustments ib the finandial siatements

o

{a) Impact of restutoment agjustments

Below menl is the sunvmary of TEsils of restatariient adjustmerniis made 1o e audited: financial sotemients of thié. respective peiitd/ycars and its impact on profits

Particufars Asat As it Asat Asat
i 30 5eptember 2025 35 March 2028 3t March 2024 3% Maich 2023
Net prode aiter tax as per audited Troncid steemens i T omabe 106245 14324 FXES
Festatenent pdjusyments:
Threpind exgenses (1:3%) 185
Depreciation (31.98) 3188
Provision far grateity #.94 0.34) (.50)
Preoperative/Prelinminiey §5.87 {5003} (35.849)
GRL T reversal 81.34 {63.40) {1789
Drreciods Remtneration 12.60 . (12605
Income tax 254 [33:60) 221
Deferiad 1y 19.98 2031 13
Subsidy ‘ ) . L (9346 9346
: 9424 G039 (63.89
Restited net prodit hefare tax TG6 1,456.64 11X {87,761
Reconeifiation of restated Equityf Nei worth : L o - . L .
i i Particulars ’ Ax at . Asat Asal i Asat
30 September 2028 31 March 1035 31 March 2024 31 Marrh 2023
Eaquity/ Net worth as.pier atdited financials _ T 208678 196182 89957 . 1642
Restatement adjustmenls: _
Provision for gratuity: . - {0.94) {0.50);
Preppetative/Preliminary Hipense : - @8N (35.84)
GSFITE meversed= written off : 1K1.34) (17.49).
Isireciors Remuneration - CE200) {Y200)
Tncome fx ' ' - {2140 228
Defeaged 15 4 . {19.88) 043
Prepaid expenses - 1.8% -
Depreciution - 3158 .
Subsidy Income . i o345
- 194349 (63.80)
“Resinted Equity! Net worth ' 2ER6.T8 1,961.82 BOS.AY . ... . (ELT6)

(I Explanstory potes for the réstutemment sdjuktiments. _
(i} The wimout Telaling to the Tcome’ expenses have been adjusted in the year to witdich thie saine relates fo-and under which head the same relaied-to.

(i} The conipany bas provided excess prondsion.of tax in she yeur it which incomme ik fetipn s bt Hied wnd has bupn adjusted im prior period items in fiancials bt in thé:
Testated finunciaty it has buen adjusled in the same. finanoial yéir where it relates to. } T c :
ity Approprite adjustments hiove been roadie i the testated faancinl stalemants, whasever reguired. by reclsssificafion of the cosresponding ifor of ingome, expenses, assets
and Habilittes, in order (o bring them.in Jing with the-groupings as per audited financials of the sompany for all the years: ) '

{iv) Propaid expenses.on insurnee charges. Tiratizity thagwere prviously:imecorded haveow beer kecounted for iy the restatement

tv) Director remunerafion have new been acoounted for in the Festuteriiend; :

(vi}Giovernment has sanctioned subsidy in FY 24-25, which wehave recognised in the yeur it belangs

(vin} Preoperative Exgienise. Amortisation Expitiise and GS'T $7C reversed that were ribtgxpensed out préviously now bave been audpunted for in the restalement
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Ynsblﬂ.q Endusteies{india} Limited (CIN: ORI ISP 0828}
V- Nobesto-Resrabed Fi 4al Information

(At i TNR fukhs, gxcept for shiisie dato wirlass othervize Sl

Note 37 The thde payrbiles agemg scheduky

At the ead of thiz peciod i . As at 30 Seprembbr 2025
. [ - Outstandi
T P LY.L
Particulars N"; ‘]“""c;' L fhunt Fonil
paym year
H36.78 - - '§$_ﬁ.'?8
At thye end of Gre sear _ JAnpe 33 Karch 20248
Kt due fir Dastonding for folluwing periods | fmmdue dsteai‘ a0 manf
Particilars e | Less 1 1.2 year -3 yieur Meore than 3 Totat
ASNE = T _ i - ~ - e -
Githers 63773 N A
Dixpited dues - MSME, e _ - - - - - -
Disputeddyes - Others : - . - - -
Attheend of thegear e . A8 1 31 March 2074
- ot due for Guirtanding for following periods (rom due date of paymemt
Furitcalacs - cment Less than'd 1-2 yen¥ 2-¥ yiar Mobe than 3 Tofat
e P | ey Year
| Others . _ . FXEE Y - B FIENE
Dipuicd i VRN S IS - : - :
[Disputed dues - Otbves . B - - - :
At tive end of trie year }\s 3 March 2623
. Not due For - Crusstambing for Following periads frone due: dggg{mmat )
Particulars. payment |- Tigss than 1 - 1.2 year 243 yoor Moie thany |  Fouwl
i _ AT . Yeae
MEMP ) . “ v - - - R
Oothers, ) i TADH2 - - - 140.82
Dispizd dues - M";ME - - 5. - - .
Dibpated dues - C!l]lers e N - > -
Note 35 Thie teade receivables ageing sch
At the e of the peciod a\sﬂt&ﬂﬁ‘m tew ber 2028
JFartienlars ' Lﬁ:::;:‘ § M:;: to1 12 yeurs 1-3 years Mn;’:::“ 3 _ i
(7 Undlspuned el Fegeivabies - considered oo e - o
; recoivables — considored doubtfet I - - . M
(i) Disputed trade E@yﬂhiesmtderml sigod . . = . - .
{iv) Disputed teade poceivables considered doubiful T - - M . N v
At ihe e of the yeur Asat h March 2035
Tartieniars 1m"'::: 56 .\10:;:: fol -2 pesrs 2-3 years “9:,;?“ 3 Towal
i} Undispigted rade receivables - considered good . “TAA0R. - = 13508
i} Gadisputed trade receiviililes - constdered doubiil - N - - = - -
(il Disnuﬁ‘ﬂ'.ixﬁé seooivibles sonsidéred prod . - - - . - =z
iv) Dis wtisit trade reegivables considered duubiful - - . N B ,
At the end of the year _ — . As ar 3] March 3024
Parsiculars : “”"“”: 6f 6 M::;'; PLY ayears 2-3years M";‘Z:': n3 Tout |
1! Lindisgiyed arude veveivables considered goad 24 60 . - o 2448
Indssputed ade rmn ity oaimdemd dovdintil - - - . N
{fiv) Dispated trade S e He tomsidred douRl | : - p :
At the s of fae year , Anaftd] March 2023
_ Paiticifais Imf;:& 6 ¢ Mo::: tel -2 years 2-3 yemrs M“‘l:: ::'_:" 3 Totab
: q Undispued e eseiy Foles — considorgd fnd . . 19.39 T 949
: regeivables - considered duuhun{ A - - - T *
i) Dhspated hade receivables considerid . : - - .
{i¥) Ripated ttade recebvables Wﬁamdﬂoublﬁt! o B ) -




Yashbite] Endustries (Indis} Limited {CIN: U74999M112028PLC310828)
Annexure V- Notes 10 Restated Financial keformation
{Amditist i INR lakhs, except far shdre dota wlesy pherwisy stated)

Note 39 Employee Benefits
3, Defined contribation plass

The Company Hins chassified the various benefits provided fo-empiloyees as wnder:
4  Conribiion te provideot fund & Ofher funds ’ )

The-expense fekojpised duringthe pariod towards difined comipbuion plait -

Particulars "For the peried onded  For the yearonded  Far the year entied For theyrar ended
30 September 2055 3F March 2028 31 March 324 31 March 2023
Contabatian to Provides fiund & ESIC 452 50 044 o .
0. Defined benefit plany
CGirafuity _ _ _
The Company. should provide for peatdity for employees in India s per the Payment of Citalatiy Act, 1972, Employees who are in continuus service fora period of §
r i r nth coinpuled propordordtily

years are elipibte for giatuity, The awpunt of gty payabls onetieny W 4

tiow. is 1he-cmployees Jast deawn basic sabary per Mo

fur 15 duys selary multiptied for the qumber of years of seeviee. subject loa_pa)%mm celling of (R 26,00,000-.

Based on the acharial calustion ehiained docthifs respect, Al following 1abke sets out the detadls of the employeebene:

fii obligation as at Balance shest dute:

Particolars " Yor the periiet ended  For thie yearcoded  For the year endeit Bur the year ended
30 Seplembar 2025 31 March 2028 31 March 2024 31 ‘Murch 2023
1. Changesin present valoef obligations
Prosent yolue of ubligation s at the hoginning of the period : 4.5 094 50 -
Jisicresd £ost o6 v.0? vl i
Cyreent service cost 258 - 369 0.34 0,56
Beocfils paid - - .
Jetarial (Gain) / Loss owabligations . .17 {0.19) (0443 -
Presint-valos of ebfigation as.at 1he eod of the perind TAY 450 ) 0.50
T, Actusiriel (Guin) / Loss recognised
Actuguial {Gain) £ toss for the petiad - Obligations, 07 {191 £0.44) -
Actuarial {Gnin) § Loss far the period - Plan assets : - - -
Totad {Giain) / Loss for the period 0.7 (019 {0.44)
Actuariad {0lain} ! Loas recogised in the perivd P11 (0.1%) {0443 -
Itrecognised achiarid {Cain) 7 Loss 3t the end of the perivd - . -
111 Amowit $5.be recogaised n the Balance Sheet .
Prosent value of Giligition atfhe end of pesiod 140 4,58 0.94 036
Fair value of the plan tissets ot the end of pariod
Surpilus / {Deficitf ) el £4.50§ .16.94) (6.5
Current liabity 1.36 HRE 0.00 H00
Nenweurnend fsbitivy 65.04 4,35 081 .50
Unscopaised past service wost . -
Amcunt it recopnised as asset (Para S%b) lirndt) - - -
Netasset 7 liability) recopsiised in balange sheet : (140 50 (054 £0.50)
£V, Fxpense rivogaised bn fhie stagement of proflt 4% 1oss
Cartend service Lost 2.58 36y .84 30
Prask servite cost: " T -
Tnteresticust 418 0:59 0.03 .
Acurial (Gais) / Logs tecogiised in the pediod 0.17 {0:19) {094} .
Expenses recognised in the ¢ ofprodit & loss at theond of pe . 290 156 A% 050
V. Reconciliation of not wssét / {liability) recogmdsed
Nat gssel / (liabiliy} recognised af the Beginimng of the periad 4.50) {0.94) {0.50} -
Benafits dircetly paid by Compamy - - -
Expenss recogeised at the end of period QR0 {3.56) (049 (@50
Nek asset / (Hability) recognised at the endf of tisg: peciod - (740} .50 (0.54 030
¥i. Experience adjusiment for the current period
Present watue of obligations T4 4.50 Ga4 0,58
Plan assets :
Surplus [ (Deficity 050

E'xﬁariencc [Gain} or Loss an glan Habiitics
Experience (Gainy or Loss pn planassels




VIE Actudriadassiaptivas:

g3, el S

Yor the period eatied | Forthe yesrended  Fortheyearendéd  For the year ceded
M) Seplember 2025 31 Mnarch 202% 31 :Mareh 2024 31 March 2023

Mortality isbie TALM 2012-14 TALNE 201214 IALM 2012-14 JALM 2012-14
Thiscount:rake 1400 % et gnndm T3 % peer annum T4 % per annun: G35 % per annbin
Rate of increase in compiensation fevels '
Expected rate of retur on plan assets - -
iinpested average Tathaining wiking livésiof employees (in vears) 216 - 9 254 249
Avetage reniaining working lite (years)
Refitement Ape 68 yeurs 60 years 60 years 60 years
Withdrawal Rate 10.00% pa 1940% pa 10.00% p.a 10.00% p.a

» 1t is actigrially valéidated termaol Pl plau using probabililivs of death, withifrawal arid r<tirement.
it is simpleasithmetica) difference Setween relirgment age and aversge age (by Zeromy ou agativis for eniployses above retirement age) and (s caizdlatod withicuf.

using gy decrements.




Vashhtej Indusiries (Indfa) Limited (CTN: 174999M 281 RPECILOR2E)
Annexure V- Notis to. Restated Pisuncial Inforimation
(Amount in INK Takhs; exceptfor share ditla wtess otherwise shetted)

Note 40 Foreign exchange earnings/ expenditures during the year e
‘Particilars ' “For the period ended  For the year ended For the year ended  For the vear ended
30 September 2025 31 March 2025 31 March 2624 31 March 2023

Foreigs exchange carnings
Foreigr exchange expenditirs

Note 41 Enhedged Foreign Currency Exposure during the year

“Partleulars Forithe periot endesd  For the year toded  For theyeurended  For the year endid.
: 30 September Wi 3 Maveh 2028 31 March2024 31 Maich 2023,
Trade Payables
uUsD
iNR
Frade Receivabies

Note 42 Details of CSR

Particulars ’ Kor lhe"pcriad'emiesl_ For the year ended .Fur_tl:e.year ended  For theyear ended '
30 Septembier 2025 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

“Amount eequired to be spent during;she

ear 1217 NA : NA NA
Amount of expenditure incurred*

Shortfall a1 the end of the year

Tatal of previous year shortfall

TReason Tor shortfall

Natureof CSR Activiligs

*flor FY 2025-2026 company 1s required to be spent Bs 12,77 lacs on CSR as per mapagemecl they-will spend this amount before year end.

Note 43 - Sundry debtors, sundry creditors, loans & advances bafances are subject 1o gonfirmeatzon,
Daring ihe perivd ended September 30, 2025 , Company has recorded subsidy of Rs 112715 lakhs us per (he eligibitity certificate received from

‘Neofe 44 Government of Mahamsh_t;a;- Qtj:i'i‘ng the FY 25, Goverament of Maharashtra has sanctioned subsidy of R$.278,96 lakhs out of which R5185.50
betangs 10 Margh 25 and Rs 93 46 lakhs belangs 16 March 2024 hence in the restatement we ‘have considesed in previous year,

Note 45  Contipgent Liability

Pavticulars ' - Asat Aswt T R
) 30 September 2025 3i:Nareh 2025 31 March 2024 31 Varch 2023

D% ' 199 : 232 179 0.7




ANNEXURE 46
OTHEK RELEVANT DISCLOSURES

Additional regulatory Information _reqiui-r‘ed by Schedule 111 of Companies Act, 2013;

A. Bafance of DeMrs & Creditors & Loans & advances Tdken & giving sre subject to confirmiation ami subject to
consequential adjustments; i any; Dubtors & creditors balance has been shown separately and the advances recgived and
paid fiom/to the parties is shown as advance from customer.and advance to supplicrs.

B. The company has no transactions, which are not ﬂ.oordcd i the books of accounts and which are surrendered or distiosed
as income during the year in the tax asscesment or in search of survey or under any other relevant provision of the Income

Tax Act, 1961,

€. The Company has not traér:d or invested in cryplo caTency oi-vinual cumﬁwy for perind ended 30 September 2025 and for
the year ¢iided Marchi 2025, March 2024 and Masch 2023,

D. The Company do not had any transaction tor the peried ended 30 September 2025 and for the vear ended March 2025,

March 2024 and March 2023 with the conipanies which are struck off under section 248 of ihe Coitipanics Act, 23 or
wctmn 560 of the Companijes-Act, 1956,

E. The cobipiny has not. been declared -as witful defaulter by tny bank or from any other Jender for the period ended 30
September 2025 and for the vear ended March 2025, March 2024 and March 2023. '

. The company has régistered ali the chises which are required to be registered under the terms of the loan and liabilities
and submjited Dacuments with ROC within the period as required by Companies Act, 2013,

6. As per the information & detail avaitable on records and the disclosure given by the management, the compony hag

complied. with the number of layers prescribed under cliuse (873 of seclion 2 of the companies act mad with the.
Companies (Restriction on number of layers} Rules 2017. .

H. As per the Informution & deteils gvaildble on records and the disclosuré given by the manageinest, the compuny has net
advanced, toaned ot investéd o any-other person ar entity or foreign entitles ‘with the understanding ihat the #ntermediary
shall directly or indirectly fend or invest in other person or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company or provided -any puarantee, security or Jike to or on behalf of the company. Further the company has not
received any funds from any person, entity including the foreign entity with the understanding that. the company shall
dlnectiy or indircetly lend, invest or guarantee, security or like manaer. on behait of the funding party.

I. Compliance with approved scheme(sy of artangements: The Cempany has not entered into any scheme of aitangement
which has an accounting ingpact on Current of pm'Imls fifidnéial véar. '

oo ‘he said provisions of C(}rporate Sacial Respansibifity-under seetion 135:0F Campuanies Act, 2053 are apzalimbié; tthe

company. :




